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About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on
regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management, Inc. which may be confidential or privileged.
This information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407) 740-8575 immediately.
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 11:51 AM

To: 'ksteinke@tminc.com'; 'Monique Byrnes'

Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li

Subject: Incomplete Application - WQN, Inc. (ITC-214-20090416-00200)

Thank you for filing the information we requested for WQN's application. As we discussed, the letter must be
signed by a corporate officer of WQN. Unfortunately, we are unable to accept the letter filed on May 8" because
Mr. Steven Ivester’s title is not included. A title must be included so we are assured that the signatory is a
corporate officer of WQN. Upon receipt of a corrected certification, we will continue processing WQN'’s
application.

Thank you,

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

5/13/2009
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Ay May 8, 2009

2600 Maitiand Center Pkwy. ~ RE:  WON, Inc.
ITC - 214 - 20090416-00200

Suite 300

Mailland, FL 32751

P.0. Drawer 200 Dear Sirs:

Winter Park, FL

27900200 WOQN, Ing, is applying for service as a Global or Limited Global Resale carrier.

Tel: 407-740-8575 The following certifies answers to questions 16 and 17 of their application:

Fax: 407-740-0613

e am (i) WON, Inec, certifies that it has not agreed and will not agree in the future to

acoept any direct or indirect special concessions from a foreign carrier or
administration with regards to traffic or revenue flows between the United States
and any foreign countries the company is authorized to serve,

)] WON, Ine. certifies that no party to this application has been denied federal
benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1983. In
conclusion, WQN, Inc. certifies that all of the information in this application is
accurate and correct. For these reasons, WQN, Ine. respectfully requests that the
Commission grant this application.

Respectfully submitted,

WON, Inc.

14911 Quorum Drive, Suite 140
Dallas, TX 75244
072-361-1980
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" P May 14, 2009

2800 Maltand Center Pkwy. ~ RE:  WON, Inc.
ITC — 214 — 20090416-00200

Suite 300

Maitland, FL 32751

P.O. Drawer 200

Winter Park, FL Dear Sirs:

A WON, Inc. is applying for service as a Global or Limited Global Resale carrier.

Tel: 407-740-857%

Fa: A0-TA0D61 The following certifies answers to questions 16 and 17 of their application:

www.iminc.com @ WON, Ine. certifies that it has not agreed and will not agree in the future

to accept any direct or indirect special concessions from a foreign carrier
or administration with regards to traffic or revenue flows between the
United States and any foreign countries the company is authorized to

serve.

(i)} WON, Inc. certifies that no party to this application has been denied
federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of
1988. In conclusion, WQN, Ine¢. certifies that all of the information in
this application is accurate and cotrect. For these reasons, WQN, Inc,
respectfully requests that the Commission grant this application.

Respectfully submitted

Steven [vester

President

WON, Inc.

14911 Quorum Drive, Suite 140
Dallas, TX 75244
972-361-1980



